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Kittitas County CDS

April 18" 2018

Kittitas County Community Development Services Department
Lindsey Ozbolt, Planning Official

411 North Ruby Street

Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Palomino Plat (P-07-31), Division 1 Plat Corrections
Dear Ms. Ozbolt

I would like to submit this letter, the recorded Palomino Fields Division 1 Plat and
paper copies of the Amended Palomino Fields Plat Division 1 map reflecting the
corrections noted by our engineer and as discussed with Kittitas County
Community Development Services Department. The main corrections include the
inclusion of the wetland boundary on Lots 1 & 2 and the clarification of public
versus private road designations. Other minor corrections will be made once initial
review by Kittitas County is completed. These minor corrections will include all
date references on all pages etc.

If you have any additional inquiries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Chad Bala, Authorized Agent

cc: Pat Deneen, Landowner
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